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June 17, 2020
William Ribble 
Mayor 
District One Dear Mr. Pete Winton: 
Katy Errington 
Vice Mayor District In accordance with Section VI: County’s Disaster Recovery and Debris Management 
Four 

Services Responsibilities, of the Interlocal Agreement For Municipal Solid Waste Collection, 
Howard Levitan Customer Services, Billing, And Disposal entered into between Lee County and the Village 
District Two 

of Estero on September 7th, 2016, the Village of Estero hereby officially requests that Lee 
Jon McLain County provide collection, delivery to Debris Management Sites, processing, transport, and 
District Three 

final disposal of the Village’s debris, through the County’s contractor. 
James Boesch 
District Five 

As is stated within this agreement, Lee County is responsible for seeking reimbursement 
Nick Batos from FEMA and/or the State of Florida for County generated debris, including debris 
District Six 

generated within the Village of Estero corporate limits.  Additionally, it is understood that 
Jim Wilson given this arrangement, the Village will be responsible for payment of any uncollected 
District Seven 

reimbursements from FEMA and/or the State of Florida to ensure the system costs for 
Steve Sarkozy services are rendered by the benefitted customers. 
Village Manager 

Burt Saunders It is also understood, through this agreement, that should Lee County declare a state of 
Village Attorney 

emergency, the Village of Estero would not activate its own disaster response, recovery, 
and/or monitoring contracts.  Conversely, it is understood that should Lee County not 
declare a state of emergency, the Village of Estero maintains the right to activate its own 
disaster response, recovery, and/or monitoring contracts. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this effort, and please do let us know if there is anything 
the Village can do to assist pre-event, including but not limited to: assistance with site 
selection, assistance with contractor selection, or pre-funding of debris removal. 

Steve Sarkozy 
Village Manager 
Village of Estero 

Village of Estero 
9401 Corkscrew Palms Circle • Estero, Florida 33928 

Phone: (239) 221-5035 | Fax: (239) 494-5343 
www.estero-fl.gov 

http://www.estero-fl.gov/

